114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

From:

Sent;

To:

Cc

Subject:
Attachments:

D01 - Ahmaed M. Shalaby
Thursday, May 19, 4:17 2022 PM
114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 502 - Omar M. Dakelbab
RE ool wgaio iy wlws 08y pei)

2022160804_19-05-.pdf

Thank you & Best Regards

asall

MOhamed Eliwa
Dammam Sales Supervisor
Daffah Company

2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+4966 11 4115500 Ext. 520

F:+966 114118574
M :0578008914

E: 520@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/

From: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 12:06 PM
To: DO1 - Ahmaed M. Shalaby

Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 502 - Omar M. Dakelbab

Subject: FW: _éall o gaie cliy Clua o8 ) i)

Thank you & Best Regards

a8l

Ziyad Al Hasawi
HR Accountant
Daffah Company

2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext 114
F:+966 114118574
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M : +966 533566344
E: 114@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/

From: DO1 - Ahmaed M. Shalaby

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 11:32 AM

To: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

Cc: 502 - Omar M. Dakelbab; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid
Subject: RE: sl csaie eliy s o8 i)

il oAby /)

s daal [/ G satall Gl aaldll lul salgd oDl ?SX dua‘)A

Thank you & Best Regards

asall

MOhamed Eliwa 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Dammam Sales Supervisor Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)

Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Daffah Company Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

T:+4966 11 4115500 Ext. 520
F:4966 114118574

M :0578008914

E: 520@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

From: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 4:06 PM

To: DO1 - Ahmaed M. Shalaby

Cc: 502 - Omar M. Dakelbab; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid
Subject: RE: sl ot eliy Qlus 8 ) i)

arnadl dalas daal /2l
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Al Rajhi Bank
Dear Customer ead 5 e
Customer Name: tliaal o
National ID / Igama: LT W S

We would like to sincerely thank you for

choosing Al Rajhi bank. We assure you that we ol 00 S i R NS e AR S0 TR N3 L5 A4

O Lo Ui Y S s By i 3 s s Ly ol 5

will always strive to bring you an unparalleled A A il ol gy omdana oo Pl
banking expenence, . , ik wisal iy olad g3y e 3pald A Halle 5 ikt aliyy
by delivering best-in-class services, in addition to b oSy e 1 yh

safe and secure transactions.
As per your request, herein below is your IBAN
number

Account Number at Al Rajhi Bank: Py g3l a5,

Intemational Account Number IBAN: . = L B Pt

ot et g el el g i S R il 2y

We would like to inform you that you can use e
your IBAN number in the following services: Do e id g ol gt o g A0 g pS00d e
- In receiving remittances, dividends, or salares Boilal g g 0 a0 B oficle s iy
in your account locally or internationally. i gad il il G F gy Sk 3 N -
- In uploading IBAN number of your beneficiaries od 0 llea gy pm ol i R e e Al g oadedd
in lecal or international bank through E-channel gt el LY )
of Al Rajhi Bank AL e s o gl Jle dL Bl s ke i Jeead | e
This statement was issued to customer upon L RS

hisfhver request without any liability

Thank you & Best Regards

asall

Ziyad Al Hasawi 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
HR Accountant Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)
Daffah Company Riyadh 12633 — 7437

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 5:05 PM

To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi
Cc: 502 - Omar M. Dakelbab

Subject: i) cgaie iy Glus o8 ) i)

L Oainall |4 Hla¥) Gsdll /o sald)
oo Al ey

a S s 3 g ) (u e BYE] W, el 3 sena e e / stially Galdl) i) o (b Lo oShasas
caall Gleall e cosaiadly Galadl Gl I dysat ela o saiall

(om iy ) 2l 1 SRR sl o

SA7880000338608016035811 2314 o)l 2 sana e daal

Thank you & Best Regards

asgall

MOhamed Eliwa 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
R th
Dammam Sales Supervisor Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)

Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Daffah Company Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 520
F:+966 114118574

M :0578008914

E: 520@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/




